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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Agency Members and Designees    
 
FROM:    Terry Martino, Executive Director 
           
DATE: February 6, 2013  
 
RE:  Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda 
 
(1) Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for January 2013 
 
(2) Deputy Director - Regulatory Programs Report (R. Weber) 
 
(3) Projects:  
 
 2012-167* (T. Saehrig) 
     Stuart and Tracy Darrah/Town of St. Armand 
     Essex: St. Armand 
     Moderate Intensity Use 
 
     PROJECT STATUS/TIME CLOCK: 

Completion Date: December 26, 2012 
Public Comment Period Expires: January 17, 2013 
60 Day Clock: February 24, 2013 
90 Day Clock: March 26, 2013 

 
 Creation of a waste disposal area 
     

* It is Agency practice to have the Board decide any project 
which involves a staff member as the applicant and/or 
landowner. 

 
(4)  General Permit: 
     GP 2012G-1 – Silvercultural Treatments for Sustainable  
     Forestry in the Adirondack Park- Second reading and  
     action 
 
(5) Old/New Business 
 
(6)  New Business 
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